EXHIBT _ D

Fatillties and -Environmanta!
Consulitiantsg

Noifember 28,2011

Mr. Daniel J. Meyer

Project Manager

. Broward County School Board
1643 N. Harrison Parkway
Sunrise, FL. 33323

RE: Project Number 2631-AA-01
HVAC Renovations at Forest Hills Elementary School

GLE Project No.: 08170-26311

Dear Mr. Meyer:

Probable cost of construction for the HVAC Renovations at F orest Hills Elementary School, per
the Contractor, based on drawings issued March, 2011 is shown below.

Probable cost of construction: $965,000.00

GLE appreciates the opportunity to work with you on this project. If you"have any further
questions, please feel free to contact us. '

Sincerely,
GLE Associates, Inc.
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¢ LaPierre, PE
Electrical Engineer

Heather A. Tank, PE
Director of Engineering Services
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